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DIVISION OF ZAMBOANGA DEL NORTE

Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Region IX, Zamboanga Peninsula

Dipolog City

PARASAZ, . 2
EDUKASYON.:

EDUCATION FACILITIES SECTION

DIVISI MEMORANDUM
s. 2016

No. \4

To:

From:

Subject:

Date:

PUBLIC SCHOOLS DISTRICT SUPERVISORS
SCHOOL PRINCIPALS & SCHOOL HEADS

NATIVIDAD P.B
Officer-in-Charge
Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

STANDARDIZATION & REPAINTING OF SCHOO
SCHOOL ENTRANCE AND HIGHWAYS

May 27,2016

BAY, CESO VI
i

. SIGNAGES ALONG

1. The Schools Division of Zamboanga del Norte will conduct an inter
on the implementation of the 2016 Brigada Eskwela in schoo
STANDARDIZATION & REPAINTING OF SCHOOL SIGNAGES
National/Municipal highways.

5. Enclosed is the prescribed new color and design for school sign
said repainting shall be charged against school MOOE.

3. For guidance and strict compliance.

sive monitoring and evaluation
s. One of the concerns is the
along school entrance and

age. Expenses incurred for the
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